SWEET HOME CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF AMHERST AND TONAWANDA

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael V. Ginestre, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Donald G. Feldmann, Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Plant Servic
DATE: November 13, 2025

RE: Addition of an official bank depository for 2025-26

Background:

The school board must annually designate at least one bank or trust company for the deposit of all
funds received by the treasurer and collector, by a resolution adopted by board majority.

At our 2025-26 Reorganization meeting the Board of Education approved the following institutions as
official depositories for the 2025-26 school year:

Bank of America
Citibank

Evans National Bank
JP Morgan Chase Bank
Key Bank

M&T Bank

NYLAF

NYCLASS

I would ask that we add an additional financial institution to our list of depositories for the 25-26
school year pending Board of Education approval. Information on the institution is below:

Banker/Point of Contact: Michael Tigri

Email: mtigri@cbpcb.com

Phone: (212) 843-3871

Bank: Customers Bank

Branch Address: 101 Park Ave 27th Floor, New York, NY 10017
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